
                     Monroe County 
  Personnel Department 

14345 County Highway B, Room 3 
     Sparta, WI  54656-4509 
     (608) 269-8719 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

 
COMMITTEE: PERSONNEL AND BARGAINING 
 
TIME:  9:00 a.m.  
 

PLACE:  Rolling Hills Activity Room 
 
DATE:  Wednesday, July 8, 2015 
 
 

SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED 
 

1. Call to order – Roll Call 
 

2. Minutes approval – June 9, 2015 – Discussion/Action 
 

3. Personnel budget review – Discussion Only  
 

4. New Position Requests –  
 
a. Land Conservation – Discussion/Action 
b. Land Information – Discussion/Action 
c. Maintenance – Discussion/Action 
d. Human Services – Discussion/Action 
e. Forestry & Parks – Discussion/Action 

 
 
5. Topics and meeting date/time for next month’s agenda – 

Discussion/Action 
 
6. Adjournment   
 
 
                __ Pete Peterson_____ 

  Committee Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: A quorum of the Monroe County Board or other committees may be present at this 
meeting. No business of the County Board or other committees will be conducted at this 
meeting, only the business noted above.  Date sent:  7/1/15 

 



Personnel and Bargaining Committee 
MINUTES 
June 9, 2015 
 
 
1. Meeting was called to order at 3:30 pm by Chair P. 
Peterson in the Rolling Hills Activity Room. 
Present: P. Peterson, B. Humphrey, C. Las, C. Schnitzler 
(arrived 3:40 pm) 
Absent: C. King 
Also present: K. Kittleson, Personnel Director; C. Schmit, 
County Administrator; R. Hamilton, Human Services Director; 
E. Smudde, Personnel Coordinator (arrived 3:50 pm) 
 
2. Motion to approve May 12 and May 27 Personnel and 
Bargaining Committee minutes by B. Humphrey, second by C. 
Las, and approved on a 3-0 vote.  Motion to approve June 4 
Bargaining Committee minutes by C. Las, second by P. 
Peterson, and approved on a 3-0 vote. 
 
3. Year to date budget reviewed, no action taken. 
 
4. Motion by C. Las to approve a new Economic Support 
Supervisor position effective August 1, 2015, second by C. 
Schnitzler, and approved on a 4-0 vote. 
 
5. Human Service Board recommendation will be included in 
item #7 below 
 
6. Motion to approve County Administrator evaluation form 
as revised by C. Schnitzler, second by C. Las, and approved 
on a 4-0 vote.  Form will be forwarded to 
Administrative/Executive Committee for June 16 meeting. 
 
7. Motion to approve Bargaining Committee’s Human Services 
professional employees’ compensation resolution by C. Las, 
second by B. Humphrey, and approved on a 3-0 vote. 
 
8.  Next meeting will be 9 am on Wednesday, July 8, in the 
Rolling Hills Activity Room, with new positions on the 
agenda. 

 
Motion to adjourn at 4:15 pm by C. Schnitzler, second by C. 
Las, and approved on a 4-0 roll call vote. 
 
 
K.Kittleson, Recorder 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item #2 - Minutes



 
 
 

07/05/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      1
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 06 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  6 TO 2015  6
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11430000 PERSONNEL                          
_________________________________________

 
11430000 461900  OTHER PERSONNEL RE            0           0           0          -4.75            .00           4.75  100.0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL UNDEFINED ROLLUP CODE                    0           0           0          -4.75            .00           4.75  100.0%
 
 

PL100 SALARIES & FRINGE BENEFITS         
_________________________________________

 
11430000 511000  SALARIES      120,769          33     120,802      56,159.64            .00      64,642.36   46.5% 

 
2015/06/000121 06/11/2015 PRJ        4,650.40 REF 150611 WARRANT=150611  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/06/000304 06/25/2015 PRJ        4,650.42 REF 150625 WARRANT=150625  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515005  RETIREMENT        8,214           3       8,217       3,818.81            .00       4,398.19   46.5% 

 
2015/06/000121 06/11/2015 PRJ          316.22 REF 150611 WARRANT=150611  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/06/000304 06/25/2015 PRJ          316.22 REF 150625 WARRANT=150625  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515010  SOCIAL SECURITY        7,489           2       7,491       3,425.17            .00       4,065.83   45.7% 

 
2015/06/000121 06/11/2015 PRJ          283.68 REF 150611 WARRANT=150611  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/06/000304 06/25/2015 PRJ          283.68 REF 150625 WARRANT=150625  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515015  MEDICARE        1,753           1       1,754         801.10            .00         952.90   45.7% 

 
2015/06/000121 06/11/2015 PRJ           66.35 REF 150611 WARRANT=150611  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/06/000304 06/25/2015 PRJ           66.35 REF 150625 WARRANT=150625  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515020  HEALTH INSURANCE       11,382           0      11,382       2,748.35            .00       8,633.65   24.1% 

 
2015/06/000121 06/11/2015 PRJ          232.34 REF 150611 WARRANT=150611  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/06/000304 06/25/2015 PRJ          232.34 REF 150625 WARRANT=150625  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515025  DENTAL INSURANCE          502           0         502         125.16            .00         376.84   24.9% 

 
2015/06/000121 06/11/2015 PRJ           20.86 REF 150611 WARRANT=150611  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
11430000 515030  LIFE INSURANCE           36           0          36          18.00            .00          18.00   50.0% 

 
2015/06/000121 06/11/2015 PRJ            3.00 REF 150611 WARRANT=150611  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=80EoToBoOMsaoKNliJoCw/T1ALpfqWhJT3e0DtX%2BnpLcrcniNLjdVrh833Xlrrps&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yx7qCIfiDNG10XBnbUQPBd9tzoE9%2B8pS/Zz/%2BFV2y2WdWW51ZnVi2UGu26ZrKf7y&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7wEG0CeJxwsT5grMQ%2BGkDhGdxxzER5iIe1QL6PpZmTr1dgTPsR1gXJ3EUW%2BXKEyW&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n9SBAjIJApZAPzJJr3rh81tdaXX7JLPshnOBE67EIak8QxyACIfhEFVuTd275lVo&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QlwHy6srdoU%2Bk9%2BkksUDre6rtpi282e090RU0Rak%2BsT3b8UJxp2Y7u5UIzRDb0ww&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nxopO6mIJghiODxJ3gvLNFIz4rIIPif8EuJTWnHLbw1rTPKTwEGrxZXCNSt/fkos&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/sn%2BWH494RHJn6D0rm2LLNOMilyr%2Bx/25MMHxQNktmMBnPdGP/aC4NctQJIfAji9&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jegyLtVupkB3CoOMcCWdrQ6wpu7Z/zkPLH8gLyRGK6XRLRIOJfZ6AoREozID9feJ&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j21j5Itrpsc4CIok9h4Onf0oWvU6TvyZGJdSmZLY58p2uxHcSSXvknxd83b/rEEY&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fqg66hx0Y6RACBk8XsALOR2O3PDhwqsD5yVQ%2BairDdawZ6BWWrzeE0xTxDLWiFKF&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cTinjwdHoei1uJ43SwZt70narxjeW3IBVFx0kuOMMyhxWSVo5s%2B5T1UJka161CTV&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oTngICeKbZfHX/JVdKutWfbjwDeLPWSzUtkaVhjmiN94y3t6QjuOYfLGcshtXJKR&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XlzU/YK4m/PYcn2q%2BBtgKRezG7jF92jz5gYiIfSAmbXu6Bcj0c%2BjlJZlpjfIyFgu&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HvGC44ZEb7ycqG0gFI8pACgk2M60BB0%2BeEM/Tnji85ai91OYWm4xsnVWXKtBNAlQ&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0XIvTtO%2BH3eBy86f9McxUaF5lRptgqw52e1UV45eT8lrB4spGGaLAJkOfZsybrHQ&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQLi2wQ%2BucToXqwAkSVnqMbY1%2Bgx4J/cJZ1hrPwCPmg14f1h5uaTPyjZPtVpDxIF&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jmx4WDiMbGTrybZhmWszUPKY7R%2BH5aqeTH8dklH1U0ON9O4Yasr5cdBiFuNLOLiT&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WMFcD3aR/CiN7Sz/XVyqeDRx3s7y3OyFL0Ckf/yD3yTbE1k38vr%2Bsm3tysUoP3mG&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=matx46gtd7sN1WPVawh1qtM6U1iYqnJr41/lwv53sR4d/FKBupDlz/ri40XbS4oP&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/5nctRx08awfolxwziXE9pej1FnVvCApdUoDdSG4ppcqrf82897WgWlCqlGmRuXV&
ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item #3 Budget Review



 
 
 

07/05/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      2
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 06 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  6 TO 2015  6
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11430000 515040  WORKERS COMP          326           0         326         151.69            .00         174.31   46.5% 

 
2015/06/000121 06/11/2015 PRJ           12.56 REF 150611 WARRANT=150611  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL
2015/06/000304 06/25/2015 PRJ           12.56 REF 150625 WARRANT=150625  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL

 
 

TOTAL SALARIES & FRINGE BENEFITS         150,471          39     150,510      67,247.92            .00      83,262.08   44.7%
 
 

PL200 OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS        
_________________________________________

 
11430000 531000  OFFICE SUPPLIES          500           0         500         142.44            .00         357.56   28.5% 

 
 

11430000 531050  POSTAGE          525           0         525         147.00            .00         378.00   28.0% 
 
 

11430000 531060  PRINTING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
 
 

11430000 531065  ADVERTISING        8,400           0       8,400       6,225.03            .00       2,174.97   74.1%*
 

2015/06/000240 06/19/2015 API          177.90 VND 001038 IN ADVERTISING JUNE MONROE COUNTY PUBLIS ADVERTISING         1005897
2015/06/000240 06/19/2015 API        1,304.38 VND 006499 IN 116.60004555 MAY RIVER VALLEY NEWSPAP ADVERTISING         1005910

 
11430000 532000  BOOKS/PUBLICAT/SUB          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 

 
 

11430000 532500  DUES          385           0         385         215.00            .00         170.00   55.8%*
 
 
 

TOTAL OFFICE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS         10,110           0      10,110       6,729.47            .00       3,380.53   66.6%
 
 

PL300 TECHNOLOGY & EQUIPMENT             
_________________________________________

 
11430000 522025  TELEPHONE          242           0         242          48.09            .00         193.91   19.9% 

 
2015/06/000157 06/12/2015 API           12.88 VND 002764 IN 1338496240 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC CENTURYLINK 04/30/  1005656

 
11430000 553100  EQUIPMENT SERVICE        1,668           0       1,668         665.00            .00       1,003.00   39.9% 

 
2015/06/000157 06/12/2015 API          133.00 VND 002932 IN I00229476 E O JOHNSON OFFICE T I00229476           1005672

 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dGw2VzlmgDQHFON1t%2BjwOjcmS5nj7pd3EPxQz9039S/4yGT66WlhDrA836%2ByUFUF&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9alKyqKpR69Bpusk4spLwyKU6CMx7KBkcROtCwC6nzxj6RyFmGzvHDcVqiRwbj7f&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NWDXyufXMCdtcBr767aozuTMjFvvT2OgKrLyFUlQVfZM5gzXtEFvLAV4s5uU0%2Bgs&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4u6TPHcuRL2QOIIWG3cWNFww8CCqdFBNulwp4z79tBQc1Fy3K4OjpB5W4IW33QEK&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KJ6EASv9Y0ha4mjWAF2BjEqvmwvtH2J0EzWsqh5pJlHbXW4PQ14Kbwv/qmVvATzK&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rgln1aQACIyuQzzuh%2BXkgSeEO6sQbYNRrus0C%2B/8S4QfzelApBI3aEtHaa0rLRA9&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NHYCC8l4TwkvO6YKcFd%2BNIFj4mC%2BM2pbAfjEw3sYL5MLKHQ/ZLYnzD0oqLMapv0l&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i3t9HnKyQrM0acDFF3aPnwLjlKPREXm66AsNZPTKdjyTE4VWqeWRL7KYSUPtyGfO&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NW6yKs90Czjaz8P4Cq7VyPKpjucbIlaCHnl7khY29TQ%2BV6pM4tJJXr/048D5xSdu&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iAw/CEP0k8BxuUPGMM4c1uK3Txsg9X3Zl8ycyEe%2B6nn5yJIKX44H9UYj%2BySW4766&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hyknouvd67SwlB1vORjDUf2/%2BrQNYXsgVPbNUBCTEvcqbAApBfQQI3q/G%2BXGeNu1&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n%2BNAoe6XtFtCW3Eyb%2BUNCx9zDiup0N3cftQzG7Hl83Dp9erAW3CGydzukwEIBSre&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tBx9zopnO0CTRogEUeMTZOaOgHN3UodPExVjWd69t2AKAG6OdC1hgt3G6f/l%2BKLy&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=67R0we4KwrbVQa5NXCj2ssNZ%2BpPkK6T5Gbl4DRYLpgRmgDGisqpVA5AyeOKlUnIA&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ur91P3N1drjGrwDLjUDeIMjn2FeoCeRBrAbK6ObqDNsg4TfWlOELBrX9i89LABWE&
ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item #3 Budget Review



 
 
 

07/05/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      3
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 06 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  6 TO 2015  6
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11430    PERSONNEL                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY & EQUIPMENT               1,910           0       1,910         713.09            .00       1,196.91   37.3%
 
 

PL350 IT POOL                            
_________________________________________

 
11430000 599000  TECHNOLOGY POOL          653           0         653         653.00            .00            .00  100.0%*

 
 
 

TOTAL IT POOL                                653           0         653         653.00            .00            .00  100.0%
 
 

PL400 CONF / EDUCATION & TRAVEL          
_________________________________________

 
11430000 533010  CONFERENCE/SEMINAR        1,110           0       1,110         587.33            .00         522.67   52.9%*

 
 

11430000 533200  MILEAGE        1,300           0       1,300         513.00            .00         787.00   39.5% 
 
 
 

TOTAL CONF / EDUCATION & TRAVEL            2,410           0       2,410       1,100.33            .00       1,309.67   45.7%
 
 

PL600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11430000 519000  LABOR RELATIONS        5,350           0       5,350         350.00         100.00       4,900.00    8.4% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        5,350           0       5,350         350.00         100.00       4,900.00    8.4%
 

TOTAL PERSONNEL                          170,904          39     170,943      76,789.06         100.00      94,053.94   45.0%
 

TOTAL PERSONNEL                          170,904          39     170,943      76,789.06         100.00      94,053.94   45.0%
 

TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0          -4.75            .00           4.75
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,904          39     170,943      76,793.81         100.00      94,049.19

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HGXbNJlPgSUMV9IhetqTFk4d0seGlRRj07OStjBYJKjtPIpUcMu37d4Lu2Gj7293&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Qc0jcBkblIp9fqN8wQwfYdiI8TfPIhQB5ao3FLdsvlZMLV8eIw4evblbMEd/FlM&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DLVScQhNLRpYZ6SFP4apqOwVSCvx6IvVNTZumalUgjpJQJl5Ga6b4mi/v1MGg1T8&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C7VANNqqHrawV7akfpnwvo/kaIpG01Cx2ix9qNvAyJVuv9fXZkHJcyq%2BGiOHPHmD&
ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item #3 Budget Review



 
 
 

07/05/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      4
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 06 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  6 TO 2015  6
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11431    TRAINING                           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11431000 TRAINING                           
_________________________________________

 
EE600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11431000 515700  EMP. EDUCATION & T       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL TRAINING                            20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL TRAINING                            20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES       20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zjKzEUlo9Uv2B/BOHbg2P1jQuCncBoUSm8ZuVG5y2lk7BVhlJoh1JzZf1VwFaWv0&
ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item #3 Budget Review



 
 
 

07/05/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      5
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 06 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  6 TO 2015  6
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11432    EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11432000 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM        
_________________________________________

 
EA600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11432000 519100  EMPLOYEE ASSISTANC        5,000           0       5,000       1,250.00       1,250.00       2,500.00   50.0%*

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        5,000           0       5,000       1,250.00       1,250.00       2,500.00   50.0%
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM          5,000           0       5,000       1,250.00       1,250.00       2,500.00   50.0%
 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM          5,000           0       5,000       1,250.00       1,250.00       2,500.00   50.0%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES        5,000           0       5,000       1,250.00       1,250.00       2,500.00
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZYbbdNZhO9PRhTaP0Ncpr0zF3iOq4GXnwfkc2KwI58Lt36MHFiLDULtn9yg/R1Q8&
ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item #3 Budget Review



 
 
 

07/05/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      6
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 06 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  6 TO 2015  6
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11433    SECTION 125 FEES                   APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11433000 SECTION 125 FEES                   
_________________________________________

 
SX600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11433000 515080  SECTION 125 ADMIN        3,600           0       3,600       1,611.50            .00       1,988.50   44.8% 

 
2015/06/000237 06/18/2015 API          264.00 VND 002558 IN JUNE INV 1264258 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JUNE INV 1264258 H  1005855

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                        3,600           0       3,600       1,611.50            .00       1,988.50   44.8%
 

TOTAL SECTION 125 FEES                     3,600           0       3,600       1,611.50            .00       1,988.50   44.8%
 

TOTAL SECTION 125 FEES                     3,600           0       3,600       1,611.50            .00       1,988.50   44.8%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES        3,600           0       3,600       1,611.50            .00       1,988.50
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ApP78wDTpFxJGqFtqrMIMANoodjg61JRnVZrQhawk7mFE57QD8p4oRuvsuKDad7g&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rl%2BRDUk8YWj4mxo8Dux%2BbogEjYVnVIUwddPQDSlJF%2BwVmtfEsPMWlYSApmlJf7/I&
ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item #3 Budget Review



 
 
 

07/05/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      7
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 06 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  6 TO 2015  6
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11434    HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11434000 HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          
_________________________________________

 
MR600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11434000 515770  MEDICAL EXPENSE RE      160,000           0     160,000      54,103.87         520.00     105,376.13   34.1% 

 
2015/06/000237 06/18/2015 API        1,165.50 VND 002558 IN JUNE INV 1264258 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JUNE INV 1264258 H  1005855

 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                      160,000           0     160,000      54,103.87         520.00     105,376.13   34.1%
 

TOTAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          160,000           0     160,000      54,103.87         520.00     105,376.13   34.1%
 

TOTAL HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT PROG          160,000           0     160,000      54,103.87         520.00     105,376.13   34.1%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      160,000           0     160,000      54,103.87         520.00     105,376.13
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jlMD0dWPpzKmuhR66njFMcmZiJi4mOLlZgUkvotXPvexyKCcZs6TJ2d//%2BmHyoSC&
https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K1StZq9mp8DFeMn5sZ1nWeFuYeyX9uetyCYi33TeuRthqKio6fEcGxDQ5J76mf9n&
ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item #3 Budget Review



 
 
 

07/05/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      8
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 06 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  6 TO 2015  6
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11435    RETIREMENT/FRINGE POOL             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11435000 NON-LAPSING RETIREMENT/FRINGE      
_________________________________________

 
FP600 PROGRAM COSTS                      
_________________________________________

 
11435000 515200  NON-LAPSING RETIRE       33,300      11,962      45,262      15,548.15            .00      29,713.71   34.4% 

 
 
 

TOTAL PROGRAM COSTS                       33,300      11,962      45,262      15,548.15            .00      29,713.71   34.4%
 

TOTAL NON-LAPSING RETIREMENT/FRINGE       33,300      11,962      45,262      15,548.15            .00      29,713.71   34.4%
 

TOTAL RETIREMENT/FRINGE POOL              33,300      11,962      45,262      15,548.15            .00      29,713.71   34.4%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES       33,300      11,962      45,262      15,548.15            .00      29,713.71
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://YVWLNDASH03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu8516/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NxayoDCUIkYHntLJ8cFYuMprdPDGL9lNyevewYFfGx37IBQiw4GKhh7kzA/X/iI6&
ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item #3 Budget Review



 
 
 

07/05/2015 11:18    |Monroe County |P      9
8516csch            |MONTHLY YTD COMMITTEE REPORT |glytdbud

PERSONNEL & BARGAINING
 
 

FOR 2015 06 JOURNAL DETAIL 2015  6 TO 2015  6
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET   YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      392,804      12,001     404,805     149,302.58       1,870.00     253,632.28   37.3%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by CATHY SCHMIT **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item #3 Budget Review



10/13                MC-5 
 

NEW POSITION ANALYSIS 
 
This form is to be completed for all new position requests or requests for 
increasing hours of an already-approved part-time position. 
 
DIRECTIONS: 
 
All steps of the New Position Analysis form (MC-5) must be followed. 
Establishment of a new position or an increase in hours of a part-time 
position are subject to final approval by the County Board.  The approval 
must be granted prior to submission of the department budget to the County 
Administrator for compiling of the county budget for the next year. 
 

(a)  The department head is required to consult with the Personnel 
Director prior to considering new position requests concerning position 
responsibilities and compensation plan placement.  The department head may 
also consult with the Finance Director concerning position funding and 
budget issues.  The department head completes the New Position Analysis 
form (MC-5) and submits the request to the County Administrator.  If the 
County Administrator approves, the request moves on to step (b).  
Department heads shall keep their committees apprised of the status of the 
department’s new position request through the budget process.    
 

(b)  The requesting department head shall present the completed MC-5 
form along with justifying rationale to the Personnel and Bargaining 
Committee.  They will review the request and vote to approve or deny the 
request. If approved, the Personnel Director will write a position 
description and county board resolution for the new position, and the 
request shall the be presented to the Finance Committee for approval of the 
fiscal note at the end of the county board resolution. 
 

(c)  The request shall be presented to the County Board in resolution 
form for final approval if a new position is to be established or an 
increase in hours is recommended.  The resolution will include the approval 
of the County Administrator and the votes of the Personnel and Bargaining 
Committee and the Finance Committee. 
 

(d) The action of the County Board will be final, although the County 
Board may refer the resolution to an appropriate committee if more 
information is required. 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. A. - Land Conservation



NEW POSITION ANALYSIS 
 
 X  New position 
_ ___ Increased part-time 
_ ___ Additional existing position (attach job description, do not need to 
complete sections C, D, E, G & H) 
 
A.  Department: Land Conservation Date:  5/27/15 
 
    Department Head:  Bob Micheel 
 
B. Explain the necessity of the position (be specific as to reasons why 

this position is needed, include reasons why present staff cannot 
accomplish tasks):   

 
The LCD programs and landowners of Monroe County are being underserved 
without an office clerk. The existing professional staff are side tracked 
and sometimes consumed with clerical/non-essential duties when they were 
hired to provide a professional service to the residents of Monroe County. 
Support staff is a key component of being successful in implementing 
Federal, State and Local conservation programs. Monroe County has dropped 
numerous programs, education efforts and staff time in the field since the 
clerical staff was not re-hired in 2007.  
 
 
Suggested Title:  Land Conservation – Office Clerk II 
 

Full Time X   Part Time __/hrs. 
 
Personnel Director’s Recommended Classification:  Grade 17  
 
Projected Start Date:  January 2016 
 
C. General Description of the Position: The Land Conservation - Office 

Clerk II provides support for the LCD office and staff. This position 
is the first point of contact for landowners/customers when contacting 
the Land Conservation Department. They will be responsible for 
answering questions or request and directing the customer to the right 
professional. This person should have a working knowledge of programs 
& responsibilities of the LCD and their conservation partners. Strong 
communication skills coupled with a working knowledge of the LCD 
computer programs/software will be a priority for this position. 

 
D. Typical Examples of Work to be Performed (in detail): 
 

1. Performs reception duties for the LCD office. Receives, sorts and 
distributes mail, directs customers to the appropriate 
personnel/agency & or directly handles the request. 

 
2. Provide basic clerical support for all technical and professional 

staff (Word, Excel, Access, and Power-Point). 
 

3. Responsible for all related departmental minutes and agendas. 
 

4. Maintains financial tracking database for LCD budget items & 
vendor information, prepares and post bills utilizing county 
software (MUNIS); tracks and prepares annual reports for State and 
Federal programs as directed by the County Conservationist.  

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. A. - Land Conservation



 
5. Maintains, bills, collects permit fees for non-metallic mining, 

manure storage, and crop rental acreage for Monroe County. 
 

6. Coordinates and organizes special events: conservation awards, 
banquets, meetings, trainings, and speaking contest, etc. This 
would also include development/assisting the LCD school - 
conservation educational program. 

 
7. Develops, designs, edits, and disseminates conservation 

information, education materials, department newsletter, etc. 
Update and maintain LCD website. 

 
8. Maintain/assemble landowner conservation files, contracts, GIS 

maps, etc.  
 

9. Responsible for maintaining and ordering general office supplies, 
including keeping a general inventory of all LCD assets. 

 
10. Maintain LCD contractor list/contact list; mail out project bid 

notices, bid invites, bid results, etc.  
 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. A. - Land Conservation



New Position Analysis 
Page 2 

 
E.  Minimum Qualifications of a Candidate: 
 
Education:  High School Diploma; Associated degree in business/accounting 
or related field with advanced training in business administration, 
bookkeeping and accounting. 
 
Experience: A minimum of 2 years of office management experience and or a 
combination of training and experience which provides the required 
knowledge and skills. Requires computer experience utilizing Microsoft 
Programs (Database, Word, Excel, Access, and Power Point) and accounting 
applications.   
 
F:  Funding: 

Annual costs (with full family insurance coverage): 
 

       Retire- Social    Health   Dental   Life   Work 
  Grade  Hourly  Annual  ment    Security  Ins.     Ins.     Ins.    Comp 
 
 
 
 
 

1.  Where will the funds for this position come from:  Combination of    
outside funding sources and County Levy (See attached: funding sources) 

 
 

2.  What equipment will need to be purchased (desk, etc.)?  Updated 
Computer system. 

 
Is office space presently available? Yes Where? Front door 
 
Estimated equipment cost:  _____ 
 
Is this cost in the department budget? _____ 

 
3.  Grand total cost, all items, this fiscal year: $0.00 
 
4. Thereafter, annual cost of salary and fringes: $46,115.00 

 
G.  Supervisory responsibility (if applicable): 
 

1. In brief detail, explain the supervisory authority this position 
Will have:  N/A 
 
_ ________________________________________________________________ 
 
_ ________________________________________________________________ 
 

2. Employees directly supervised:  _ _______  Indirectly:  _ _______ 

17 $13.50 $28,080  $1,909  $1,741 $13,104 $779  $18 $76 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. A. - Land Conservation



New Position Analysis 
Page 3 

 
List title of employees reporting to this position: N/A 

_ _____________________________     __ ___________________________ 
 
_ _____________________________     __ ___________________________ 
 
_ _____________________________     __ ___________________________ 

 
 
H. Who will this person be responsible to? County Conservationist/Director 
 
*************************************************************************** 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR Action: 
 
Approval date:  __ _______________ 
 
*************************************************************************** 
 
PERSONNEL & BARGAINING COMMITTEE Action: 
 
Position approved _ ___  Position denied _ ___ by a vote of_ ______________ 
 
Date:  _ __________________ 
 
*************************************************************************** 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE Action: 
 
Funds approved _ ___  Funds denied _ ___ by a vote of _ ___________________ 
 
Date:  __ _________________ 
 
*************************************************************************** 
 
COUNTY BOARD Action: 
 
Approved _ ____  Denied _ ____ 
 
Date:  __ __________________ 
 
By a vote of _ ___ aye, _ ___nay, _ ___ absent/abstention 
 
*************************************************************************** 
 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. A. - Land Conservation



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ESTABLISHMENT OF AN OFFICE CLERK II 
POSITION IN THE MONROE COUNTY LAND CONSERVATION DEPARTMENT 
 

WHEREAS, the Monroe County Land Conservation, Forestry 
& Parks Committee and Personnel & Bargaining Committee 
request the establishment of an Office Clerk II position in 
the Land Conservation Department (LCD); and 
 

WHEREAS, the LCD programs and landowners of Monroe 
County are being underserved without clerical support in 
the department, and existing professional staff are 
sidetracked and sometimes consumed with clerical and non-
essential duties when they were hired to provide 
professional service to the residents of Monroe County. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Monroe County 
Board of Supervisors that they do hereby authorize the 
establishment of an Office Clerk II position in the Land 
Conservation Department effective January 1, 2016. 
 
Dated this 22nd day of July 2015. 
 
OFFERED BY THE PERSONNEL & BARGAINING COMMITTEE: 
 
____________________   ____________________ 
 
____________________   ____________________ 
      
____________________ 
 
Land Conservation, Forestry & Parks review: June 16, 2015 
Personnel & Bargaining Committee action: July 8, 2015   
Finance Committee review: July 15, 2015 
Approved by County Administrator: 
Approved by Corporation Counsel:  
 
Fiscal note: The position will be included in the 2016 
budget, and the cost of the position is $46,115 for 2016. 
 
PURPOSE: Approve an Office Clerk II position in the Land 
Conservation Department effective January 1, 2016. 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. A. - Land Conservation



10/13                MC-5 
 

NEW POSITION ANALYSIS 
 
This form is to be completed for all new position requests or requests for 
increasing hours of an already-approved part-time position. 
 
DIRECTIONS: 
 
All steps of the New Position Analysis form (MC-5) must be followed. 
Establishment of a new position or an increase in hours of a part-time 
position are subject to final approval by the County Board.  The approval 
must be granted prior to submission of the department budget to the County 
Administrator for compiling of the county budget for the next year. 
 

(a)  The department head is required to consult with the Personnel 
Director prior to considering new position requests concerning position 
responsibilities and compensation plan placement.  The department head may 
also consult with the Finance Director concerning position funding and 
budget issues.  The department head completes the New Position Analysis 
form (MC-5) and submits the request to the County Administrator.  If the 
County Administrator approves, the request moves on to step (b).  
Department heads shall keep their committees apprised of the status of the 
department’s new position request through the budget process.    
 

(b)  The requesting department head shall present the completed MC-5 
form along with justifying rationale to the Personnel and Bargaining 
Committee.  They will review the request and vote to approve or deny the 
request. If approved, the Personnel Director will write a position 
description and county board resolution for the new position, and the 
request shall the be presented to the Finance Committee for approval of the 
fiscal note at the end of the county board resolution. 
 

(c)  The request shall be presented to the County Board in resolution 
form for final approval if a new position is to be established or an 
increase in hours is recommended.  The resolution will include the approval 
of the County Administrator and the votes of the Personnel and Bargaining 
Committee and the Finance Committee. 
 

(d) The action of the County Board will be final, although the County 
Board may refer the resolution to an appropriate committee if more 
information is required. 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. C - Maintenance 



NEW POSITION ANALYSIS 
 
_ _X__ New position 
_ ___ Increased part-time 
_ ___ Additional existing position (attach job description, do not need to 
complete sections C, D, E, G & H) 
 

A. Department:  __Maintenance ________________________________  
B. Date:  _ 6-29-2015_________ 

 
    Department Head:  __ __Garry Spohn_________________________ 
B. Explain the necessity of the position (be specific as to reasons why 

this position is needed, include reasons why present staff cannot 
accomplish tasks):   

_Our present staff already is forced to extend some preventive work to keep 
__up with work requests. Many of our buildings are old and equipment ______ 
Failures common. With the addition of the Citizens bank building and new 
Justice building we will not keep up. Contracting would cost 3-4 times as 
much. Vernon County has 1.6 positions just for their 152 bed jail. Both 
Vernon and Eau Claire Counties told me that the first 12-18 months was the 
worst. Many things not covered by warranty needed to be addressed. Matt at 
Eau Claire County said that he kept two full time people working at the 
jail the first year. Dan at Vernon said that he started out getting called 
in afterhours frequently. Sometimes 3 times a week. Many of our vendors are 
not local and response time would be_long._We would need to verify before 
calling them. If it was not warranty we would receive a bill. 
Suggested Title:  _Maintenance Technician_ Full Time X__ Part Time __/hrs 
 
Personnel Director’s Recommended Classification:  Grade  _12 ___ 
 
Projected Start Date:  _ January 1, 2016_____________ 
 
C. General Description of the Position: _Under the general supervision of  
 
_the Building Manager, the Maintenance Technician oversees, implements, and  
 
_evaluates the preventive maintenance and repair of equipment to maintain _ 
 
_the physical plant and grounds of all county buildings. __________________ 
 
 
D. Typical Examples of Work to be Performed (in detail): 
 

1. _Diagnose and repair heating, ventilating and air conditioning eq.  
 

2. _Diagnose and repair access controls.____________________________  
 

3. _Diagnose and repair electrical circuits as allowed by law.______  
 

4. _Operate and adjust building automated controls as needed._______ 
 

5. _Plumbing with copper, galvanized pipe, pvc, pex, and cast iron._ 
 

6. _Service and Operate Generators, Tractors, Trucks, Skid Loader. _ 
 

7. _Operate, Maintain and repair our water booster station._________  
 

8. _Troubleshoot and repair Nurse call systems and alarm systems.___  

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. C - Maintenance 



New Position Analysis 
Page 2 

 
E.  Minimum Qualifications of a Candidate: 
 
Education:  _Two year degree in mechanical, electrical, HVAC or related  
 
field. Preference to HVAC. _____________________________________________ 
 
 
Experience: _ Minimum of 5 years directly related “hands on” work__________  
 
experience or equivalent combination of education and experience __________ 
 
_ _________________________________________________________________________ 
 
F:  Funding: 

Annual costs (with full family insurance coverage): 
 

       Retire- Social    Health   Dental   Life   Work 
  Grade  Hourly  Annual  ment    Security  Ins.     Ins.     Ins.    Comp 
 
 
 
 
 

1.  Where will the funds for this position come from:  The funds will_ 
 

_be included in the 2016 annual budget____________________________  
 

2.  What equipment will need to be purchased (desk, etc.)?  _A small _  
 

_amount of hand tools. ___________________________________________  
 

Is office space presently available? _ Yes Where? _Share current  
 
Estimated equipment cost:  Probably under $500.00__________________ 
 
Is this cost in the department budget? Yes_________________________ 

 
3.  Grand total cost, all items, this fiscal year: $500.00_____________ 
 
4. Thereafter, annual cost of salary and fringes:  _67,217_______ 

 
G.  Supervisory responsibility (if applicable): 
 

1. In brief detail, explain the supervisory authority this position 
will have:  Quasi administrative and may function as Building ____ 
 
_Manager in the absence of the Department Head.___________________ 
 
_ ________________________________________________________________ 
 

2. Employees directly supervised:  _ __0____  Indirectly:  _ ___8___ 

12  21.62 44,970  3,058 2,789 13,368 779  18 1,583 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. C - Maintenance 



New Position Analysis 
Page 3 

 
List title of employees reporting to this position: 

_ _____________________________     __ ___________________________ 
 
_ _____________________________     __ ___________________________ 
 
_ _____________________________     __ ___________________________ 

 
 
H. Who will this person be responsible to? Property Manager_______________ 
 
*************************************************************************** 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR Action: 
 
Approval date:  __ _______________ 
 
*************************************************************************** 
 
PERSONNEL & BARGAINING COMMITTEE Action: 
 
Position approved _ ___  Position denied _ ___ by a vote of_ ______________ 
 
Date:  _ __________________ 
 
*************************************************************************** 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE Action: 
 
Funds approved _ ___  Funds denied _ ___ by a vote of _ ___________________ 
 
Date:  __ _________________ 
 
*************************************************************************** 
 
COUNTY BOARD Action: 
 
Approved _ ____  Denied _ ____ 
 
Date:  __ __________________ 
 
By a vote of _ ___ aye, _ ___nay, _ ___ absent/abstention 
 
*************************************************************************** 
 
 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. C - Maintenance 



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ESTABLISHMENT OF A MAINTENANCE 
TECHNICIAN POSITION IN THE MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 

 
WHEREAS, the Monroe County Property & Purchasing 

Committee and Personnel & Bargaining Committee request the 
establishment of a full-time Maintenance Technician 
position in the Maintenance Department; and 
 

WHEREAS, this position oversees, implements and 
evaluates the preventive maintenance and repair of 
equipment to maintain the physical plant and grounds of all 
county buildings. The addition of the new Justice Center 
requires additional maintenance staff. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Monroe County 
Board of Supervisors that they do hereby authorize the 
establishment of a Maintenance Technician position in the 
Maintenance Department effective January 1, 2016. 
 
Dated this 22nd day of July 2015. 
 
OFFERED BY THE PERSONNEL & BARGAINING COMMITTEE: 
 
____________________   ____________________ 
 
____________________   ____________________ 
      
____________________ 
 
Property & Purchasing Committee review: 
Personnel & Bargaining Committee action: July 8, 2015   
Finance Committee review: July 15, 2015 
Approved by County Administrator: 
Approved by Corporation Counsel: 
 
Fiscal note: $67,517 to be budgeted for 2016. 
 
PURPOSE: Approve a Maintenance Technician position in the 
Maintenance Department effective January 1, 2016. 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. C - Maintenance 



ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. D. Human Services



ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. D. Human Services



ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. D. Human Services



ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. D. Human Services



RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ESTABLISHMENT OF A SOCIAL WORKER I 
POSITION IN THE MONROE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

 
WHEREAS, the Monroe County Human Services Board and 

Personnel & Bargaining Committee request the establishment 
of an additional Social Worker I position in the Human 
Services Department; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Children’s Long Term Support Services 
(CLTS) has a current waiting list of 50 children, and this 
position will allow for 20-25 of the most vulnerable 
children to begin receiving services in 2016.  Beginning in 
January 2016, the CLTS program will become a part of the 
Western Region Integrated Care Consortium. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Monroe County 
Board of Supervisors that they do hereby authorize the 
establishment of a Social Worker I position in the Human 
Services Department effective January 1, 2016.  If State 
funding ceases, the position will be reviewed. 
 
Dated this 22nd day of July 2015. 
 
OFFERED BY THE PERSONNEL & BARGAINING COMMITTEE: 
 
____________________   ____________________ 
 
____________________   ____________________ 
      
____________________ 
 
Human Services Board review: June 18, 2015 
Personnel & Bargaining Committee action: July 8, 2015   
Finance Committee review: July 15, 2015 
Approved by County Administrator: 
Approved by Corporation Counsel:  
 
Fiscal note: The position will be funded by the WREA 
Consortium with no additional Monroe County tax levy.  Cost 
of the position is $65,768 for 2016. 
 
PURPOSE: Approve a Social Worker position in the Human 
Services Department at no increase in County levy. 

ed.smudde
Text Box
Line item 4. D. - Human Services


	14345 County Highway B, Room 3
	SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED

	2015 personnel minutes 060915.pdf
	Personnel and Bargaining Committee
	Absent: C. King

	newpos mtce tech 2016.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. __________

	newpos sw 16.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. __________

	Resolution Land Conservation.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. __________




